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From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2003 10:23 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TE631/Gator's Cafe

Yes, and the effective date should be 3/14/03. Please put Document # 02599-03 with
today's correspondence.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2003 10:19 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TE631/Gator's Cafe

Hey, Paula. We have received payment of $56 from company postmarked 3/27/03; they are
actually responding to your letter dated 3/20/03 and they are requesting cancellation.
Please advise if we can open a docket to process cancellation. Thanks.

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATF
1 03080 arr-2¢

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



